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ORDER OF REFERENCE.

. House or Cowyoxs,
Wednesday, 1st April, 1874.
Resolued, That o Select Committee, composed of

Mr. Smm (Sellurk),

Hon. M. Bras,
Hon. M, wdwell),

5,
A Bowzu., M Grorrox,
Hon. Mr, Assorr, Mr. Massox,
M. Joxes, (Halifax),

appointed to enquire into the causes of the d.mc tios which existed in the North-
Wubln 1869 and 1870, and into which hay

o Ry by the Governor General of
e.m O Wuoh: acd. further, o cuquive whiother, and to wiab axbink obhae
promisas of amnesty have hoen sinco made ; with power to send for persons, papers and
reconds.

Attost.
Avrrep Pataic

oK,
Clerk of tho House.

Monday, 11th May, 1874.
Ordorad, That the said Committee have leave to report from timo to timo,
A

tost.
Avrmep Parmics,
Clerk of the House.



REPORT.

The Select_Committeo of the House of Commons ay, vinted to enquire fnto the
cnuses of tho diffcultis in the North-West in 169 and. 1870, 1 leave to report i—

That they have held thirty-sovon sitings, and oxamined twenty-ono withesses, and
they have boen engaged diligently in prosecuting the enquiry sinco the referencs was
made to

Tiat Ty e s fue possible, taken the evidence separately under the threo
soveral leads of reference, viz. : First—tho causes of the diffiulties which existed in the
North-West in 1860 and lm Socondly—the causes which otarded the granting of the
amnesty, announced in of the Governor General of Canada, Sir John
Young, now Lord Lngt\\, .'nul r.hmllv—nlm whethor and to what extent other promises
of Amnesty have ev. er been

S e umlcr

ning of the first head of tho
i, ey e ot aken under this head to the cir-
cumnsienase which boourred o iy ths i chen b pror 10 tho orgunizd resst-
anco to the ntry o the Hon. William MeDougall inte thy 1 r,conceiving hat at s
point th difficultios thewmselves, into tho Listory of which they are. noh Lothieg
enquire, had begun.

That they havo examined sovoral witnosses, and have reccivod many important
documents on thi head an el 1 oy tho ather koaie roferrod to, and although they have
thereby obtained much valuable information they have been unable t complete the evidence,
2 soveral important witnesses aro absent in Earope and the Northest, and eould. ot
be brought before the Committe

The Gommittgo have also received evidense on the third head of the enquiry which,
ithout being smecu spplcable, seemod to bear upon the quostion whother any impliod
obligation sty liad arisen from circumstances which did not constitute &

ot i or Pptiney

The Committee report th evidenco they have recsived both from the witnessos
examined, and documents produced beforo them, and I.Juylu«\' it to the House to consider
whether under the circumstances stated, any other steps shall bo taken o whethor o
proseedings of the Committeo shall terminate by this Report, and the ovideace subumitteg
herewith.

Al which is respectfully submitted.,

F

F. Grorrnioy,
o

House or Coxyoxs,
22nd May, 1874,
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forth the conditions upon which Mr.
e i of rights was to bo submitted to )
B & E potic - the convention wero the represen of the wholo popu
Inion,both French and Eaglsh.  None of the English, hoyovcr, wuro found willing to
join the French delegates in co Bill of Rights o Mr. McDougall. After the
Traming of said bill of rights, it was s gsnil Jaen ot7ilis wiioo: populiticn 4
nothing further hould be dono untl reeiving Mr. NMeDougal's . The bill of
. e English and the French acted independently of

McDougall would be allowad o eter the count
Mr. MeDougall himseld, and he was expectéd

tatives

nov.
each other after the conv
The ostensible reason fnr !lll continuance of th
McDougall remaining at Pewbina, that ind o pos
territory without the consent of the inhalitan Iy totansied the fosing of
the people. The Council of Assiniloia took in their power to quiet the
movement. Ouly two officers of the Hudson's Bay ( umpm\ were on_the said Couneil,
which had a (otal of between fourteen and fifteen members. O this Council there were,
among others, the Bishop of Rupert’s Land, Archbishop ' u'h(-, and Messrs. Bannatyue,
s M, i s ntberand.  Thsa gl wers i 0 nay connected wil
the Hudson's Bay Compan
Governor McTavish, Lvo\'cmur of the Council of Assiniboia, und Acting Governor of
the Hudson's Bay Comy ler to dissuade the people from a.rising, issued o o
lamion ey i Now The Oouacl of Assinihola alno st for 55 loders of e
S Bios snd. B endeavoured 1o expiai, the sitoation to them, and romon.

Weiad i thems o their condact,
r. Wi ease was considered to be one of the le
(Signed,)
Commir

un the fut of M.
on of the

ors among the French party.
J. H. Mciavis

Rooy,
1 15th, 1874

The Honorable H. L. Laxcevix being called before the Committee, stated
follows

(A)
As to First Branch of Enquiry in the Order of Reference
was & member of the Canadian Ministry up to November, 1873, 1 was Minister
of Pablic Works for four years. 1 know nothing personally of the causes that led to the
s

Gpion, was wituvorable 1 the colonisarion of the countey, and Yot
the peole of the North West.
cause w

nm,wmmux itement boaa
the Company’s authority had
twoubles would have been put a stop to.

Ola: caim, T batisve, in tho wnk of ety und i ot cass tho fnatiism of
certain Government employés who, instead of shewing to- the halfbreods tha they wero
S84t e o it pomecion o thsix lnml», went to work as if their ideas
had been to deprive these people of their possession

Another eause of the trouble, T have no mm was the proclumation issued by
Honorabe Willan McDougill without authority, and before he took the oath as Lisu-
tenant Governor of the Provin

B R f il T ik there wus & commusioation upon the outhre

roment and Governor McTavish, with ¢ to the surveyors.
think it was in writing. 1 do not remember secing the Governor here at Ottawa at that
time. I do not remember any pﬂnmml communication wn.h lnm at the instance of the
i Difficulties had arisen beforo the issuing of the proclunation. Some of
the half-breeds were in arms.

nactivity of the Hudson's Bay ¢
o halt-breeds. T believe thal, if at th
g the gates of Fort Gan

3
E2g




(®)
As to Socond Branch of Enquiry in the Order of Reforence.
The Proclamation of Amnesty, dated December 6th, 1869, was issued long before
the death of Thomas Scott, and when so issued, it certainly did not contemplate anything
elso than the illegal acts that had oo comitied up tothe time of it s,
e causes that have delayed the granting of an amnesty in accordance with that
proclamation wore,
[hat circumstances wero altogether changed when the death of Thomas Scott
et a0’ et e ‘graniing of the amiesty in accordn with tat proclmation,
ot pardoning the parties who might luve been instrumental in causing the of
Boot would not have sstisfied the peeple vho uamumd for an amnesty, and therefore
‘would have been found useless in so far as of the country and contentment of
the people wers concerned.
By the illegal acts above referred to, 1 mean the illegal possession of property, real
o personal ; also any violation of p to thab time. T dhink that i
nu had, at the date of the proclamation, taken |m\nmmn of Fort (i
T hink that the prodantion was inteded o cover all acte smila to those which,
we understood, had been committed up to the time that the terms of the proclamation
would be mads known t the peopl o the county
 at. that peio an orgaiztion of o Proviional Government i ke pac, the
lcll to cover that. I think we must have known
nd.

referred to in the proclamation did not take
place. I do not 'Shinke that the facr or now-complianee with this term was one of the
cnuses influcncing the want of any furthe on the proclumation.

do not know whether the proclamation was issued before or after the death of
Parisien or Sutherland. 1t was not known to the Government when Bishop Taché left
Outawa for the North West, whethe th peopl had svailed thengelses of thoofer to lay
down the They km.-w at that time that there was still an armed or lization.
1 thiok, but am ot sure, that thoy then knew 1t by the name of Provisioasl Goveenment

(©)
Third Branch.

I am uot aware of any promise of amnesty h i« been ..md» Ly the Government
of Canada further than that contained in the pro o of Gth Deceinber, 1869, or of
any promise by any mer m.» of the rniisi ou BelialF of the Goverinatt

At the nent of the e Parlinment in October lst 1 had two
interviows with a I f the supporters of the Government. from the Provinee
of Quaben abont the smacuty i comneckion with, the troibles i tho Nord West aritory.
After exchanging our views and discussing the matter, T said to the gentlomen presont,
that if the amnesty was not gr uu)mlhlr' on
\mmfm I would resign my sea uber of the Governmen

g
"i
i

to do, e
thought T could inke, that soures was that T had always thought that in order to give
peace and content to the North-West a fall amnesty would be required ; that a full wm-
nesty could ot o s Tong as the excitement abont. the death of Thomas
Seott was kept up; and that, in order to allay the fecling, and do all T conld the

d induced auo or two of t in the present
c, to use their infl to Ottawa

ends of
vent his comin

same \llrt(,!mu as hv- had done all nlm\
Mnj all the reasons why a full ar nted,
axpectod His Exoolloncy tho Governor Goner as the Topresentative of se Queea i




this country, to transmit that document and have it lnid at the foot of the throne with
such as His Excellency would i

T knew also that Sir John A. Macd o first ) ded (o g0 to Eng.
Tand. after the Session, and that bo intended to m;..w.m to the Timperial nahrites that
this North-West question waw an Tmperial ono which was causing trouble and disquictud
in a portion of the Dominion ; and that cortainly the best interests of the Hm]nn- re-
Government xlmulnlhlﬂ up the matter, knowing as much, T

ment hav documents and representations
o mentioned would certunly feel it their actin the matter, and therefore the
question would come to an ewly solution. OF course, I knew full well there were
, and great obstacles, con:

wvinced was T that the best interests of Canada
‘without delay, that although a full annesty might n
T was determined, as was also w
tions we could bring about a_decision.

1 knew f ] \\U”“l”u‘ll‘l)\t\tn<
Provineo of Qucbeo were all o the suiemind o it matter. bl ot at an
o, as far as re, hiad any

“Aréhbishop Teché, Fathor Ritchot
Kind, and this statement covers the wiolo
conmaraion T bad with Archlishop Tucht Lo alwayssiated (o me that Sie
and Sir John Macdonald, when th-y veceived, o) half of the Canadian CGovern:
Scimginy promsed

colleazues, made any promise of an amnesty to
! T do ot kiiow of anthing of the
ound since the Gth Dece

ot
1 stz bt on endiey
‘i v and Sir John Macdonald, T n
always told me that no such promise was made. A e s
the assertion T have referred to on many ocr: 1 my colleagues,
8y Bl 0 mo thit n0 such promiso wes made ; and I seo that Arehbishop Tach
remews the statement in a memorandum tht as just be - published, and gives documents
from which bo druws that ifernce.
as a m personal omumuw ion with Sir John A. Macdonald that he was
bout  vist Evgland attor tho f the S
tations before mentioned. T lrr«-\mr aware of th some weeks before the
cannot fix thedate. 1t was during the sun Tis health was not good, and b
of going on that nccoum. fpart from other considerations. I it le not been fo
meeting of Parlin have no doubt he would have gone soo
Timent meoting S o v pose the subjectof b ntendi
w ing these representations came up in two or threo conversations
and me. T think T had & conves im at the period mentioned by me
of tho meeting with my friends. then a second time in order to ascertain
‘Whether T was right i regurd to what [ have just stated.

This ent to my supporters and the interview took place
with the d in order that T might be quite correct
in what T unde: n \Lmlmmhln intentions, and m the
statements upon that basis.  He was av € 1 was going to mect my friends. No
pacticular time was then named as to the l.mnnm.- period of his visit to Englnd. It

was to take place a short time after the Session, not immediately, because ufter every

Seasion of course the members of the Government have to look after the business arising

out of the It was understood that he would go a5 soon as possible, hecause his

health wa, very bad at the time. He only stated the nature of the representations he
making to the Twperial Government to the extent whieh I huve indicuted, that

s That i s 8 matter with whil wo b nothing o do as n Gosernment bad

L

had oc-

previous to the country coming into our and that therefore i natter
{ia8 o b deule with by the Trperil auths ah by oa 1 vaa ewees et
communications bad_taken 11 Letwoen the Canadian Govern  the Tmperial

Goverament upon s pint,  For example, I was wware of tlut. teegram which wes
sent by the Imperial to the Cavadian Got --nment prior to the proclamation,  Tn fact, T
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was aware of every communication that ook place. T do not think any answer was given to
 rely f the Tmperia G t0 4 communication from the Canadian Government
upon the subject of @ memorial of the Legislature of Manitoba with reference to this
atanssty, - Tthink the answer from Hogland was 4o the siftcs Shat SRR
grain roservatons, might Lo given on o oorain advics el givn el
on that, for the reason that wo e = that
a Government here with the question of nnnatby, ﬂm it
s o quetion for them ther, au that therefors wo had not to deal with it.
other hand, the

proposal of lat kind, T do ot think that an undesianding was wrived at tiat thin
e should not be earried on in writing, but that the subjeot should bo further
ssecd on Sir John A. Macdonald’s intended visit. T do not think there was any con-
nection between that visit and the other matter. We determined to abandon any farther
tion with the Imperial Government, at all events for the present.
T Lelievo I stated 5o thoss members of Pasliament whom T met da already
mt-nﬁc -wl the fact that Sir John M. ukumhl would go to England shortly, and that ﬂ.w
would bo brought up in England by im. T believe T satad that he wouldlaaya
lurhnul.uul shortly after the i John knew perfectly well that T was to make
that statement. | wanted to -«lm\\ 10 wy friends that T had reasons for making that
statement, to them, and that I w i« in good faith towards them and the cause which
we were advocating, Ixml My portfolio is there, with that of my colleague,
M. Robitil

uthorized by Sie John Macdonald to tell my friends what T did about his in-
tended \m\ to England. l believe I did learn tlmt at the time of the delegation from
the people of the North- West, or the interview with Archbishop Taché, thero was some
discussion of the extension of the amnesty. \\ far as
1d (uM me, and T have no doubt others of our cn“uguu, that the

quest d o thewn
m.uu».»uul. which we I nnﬂuxw to do as a Government, Teasniciags .11;3-1»&!‘0:
ich the anmesty was required had been committed provious to_ Canada assuming, or
g on the eve of ssmuming,the gaserument of This question come up
with the deleg s Mr. Blac v 16 L am not mistaken, the
question of aiosty was one of the points which the delegates submitied o my #wc ok
Teaguce, Sir Johin nd Sir. George, and, they dlsoumed. 1t mong theruselvea HieH e
ure that. the discussion took place with Sir John \[nmlunmld ﬂlmlly, but T am sure that
it did with Sir ( ‘artier. 1 cannot now remember whether or not Sir John
i bad been matte of dieumion itk R SRS

donal stated to

Sir Gea tier did s

fox tho Govertmant, but Sir T4

ot vemomber wholhur the dhcusion took plac proviousy to s laes o not. T am

able to state positively with regard to Cartier, that his answer was that

there was o power in the Government to grant the amnesty, thut 16 waa. an Tperi

iy i consquenc of the,stat of the il o he treitry at that tine.  Bie

Cartier did not communicate to me whether or not he had made any represe:

s to-what in s opinion woull be the yalio of the Imperial Goversmest oa the
1do not think he informed me that e hud made any communieation that, the

fees of the Government, o any member of the Government, noficially or other-

wise, would be used with the Tmperial Government in that direction. think from

tatements he made to me Aﬁvu\ ml\ that IA» tole
of course an Tmperial mat
England,

the delegates that this matter, being
t that they would take up the subject in
the was warranted in saying so by the fact of the ansiety which the
ent had shown to bring about o settlement of the diffiulties in the
t Tervitory. 1 do not remember that, any communication was ever made to
s that any promise or statement had been made to the effect that the good offices or in-

had 10 d




fluence, or representations of the Government, or any mewmber of the Government, would
Rt with the Tmperial Government in that direction Sir George Cartier and §
Jaln Maodonald bad T bliov, mpestel conversations,  th
bishop Tache, on the subject of fore
ke oo o ot i mow scoure
the second day before the Archbishop reached Fort Garry
The conversations about amnesty, so f
course—were only to the effect that the procla 1869, would be still
held in force. Sir George Cartier did not tell me whether or not he had anthor
Archbishop to make any representation to the poople of the territary, or (0 anyio
horo upon tho ilject of that, proclamation, or the promises cout e
understood froi corgo was, it lo s induc Acehbishop Tuo
the task of gomg '.o tha North-W
that the dis the Canad «
most l‘nendly,.ml S o st o i thst he Abould have thin proslamation cissslabol
ghe people on his arrival, and should endeavor to induce them to comply with its

I was not present of

ot the people

towars them w

terms.

The conversation T had with Sir John mald on tlils topic were to the same
offit. “Ho indicated to me that o d iy Archbishop expressions in the suno

Awhbi-ho Taché came to Ottawa afer th
1 thind Jnow they had conversations with |
ot ot that e was presing vy Tl fo Lo s oy sivon o he poople
becanse he saw they were toublo thought an amnesty would by
%o that country ; and, on the other hand, my s well as mysalf, wor
im that we could nof interfere as n Government us it w pperial matter, and so on,
in the sense I have before mentioned. This was after he h«l heen in the North-West.
o statement was made Um( Hmn gh the Government as a_government could not
inter'ere, what they could do consideration of the
B o meet Whas cir Joln or stated 1 canmot say 5
butlurged pon the Archbishop the propricty and necessity 3 of i preparing .1,\» weno-
vial I spoke B L 1 wan maoet, triming with him pravious to tho maret 2

Py

liament in Omber last to do that, in order that his mem m\l might be trans mnn-ul o
England by the Governor, with whom 1 understood from the Avehbishop he had had

n'-mm,uml dmmfon‘lthoubht it was important for the of s endeavors to
have that m on i the as he wanted to lay it down, might be Lrought
‘before the not '\:1 eris l‘n ment. I am aware of eon nces which took
place with Father Tiehor k. aeent Periods wpon this sopie, A was concerned
these conferences were in the sume sense a5 those which oo Axe h\vN]m]\ pressing again
and again for the amnesty. that T was present at an intersiew that he had
with the Governor General on the matter, but ns 1 was there in my oapas + Minister

any inform o to it

of the Crown, T must respectluly decline to give n
ae.—

My Sou what ook place’ botween Father Ritchot and. the Governor
General in your pmeev
. Langevin—T conceive myself not to he in a position to answer that question, as
T was there in the capacity of a Minister, and asked by the Governor to be there in that
eapeity. T my converations wilh Futher Ritchot Unlways tried o impress opor
the necessity orp.m..ung any vew iffeliy, ol of alasng the excitonent, b

v.hepcopu o a portion of the people, agit up the question by themselves,
‘was of opinion that the solution of the 4|nﬁnulh would be still fu ther delye. Y stated
to him, s 1 stated to Archbishop Taché, that the question was one bevond the control of
mo-mdi-n Government, but that 1“.y~ o ised that the pecple did not
the Queen, showing thal they were § heir desires to see the pa
o troubin o 1RGOS70 fRriiaa  that T thought theo potitions would o
the attention of the Imperial authorities (o his watier, and bring bout

ution of (he




diflulty than sy other mode which could be employed. Father Ritchot stated, as far as
resllet now, hat epresntation had alredy bocn wads o the wibjoct but that
were becoming impatient, and that the position of the parties supposed to be
in ﬂ th cott, had become intolerable ; lhal these ‘were
constantl ar of losing their lives, and that therefore the
quired an umned % lieac the question. T rep
the difficy action of the members of ke Goren nment in a matter of this kind,
hich Josit aokin m wished uwm.dh to obtain.
public opinion on thi
F il on the conteary, the publio opinian an the same mubjeet th-aiaes s S IR
Dominion was totally diffrent ; that, therefore, ho must see the difficulty of joint action
ina matter of that kind, Ahd v.]ml mm- ulune vmuld in my opinion, bring “about a solution
with the troubles or insurrection of
pineaty was obtained on tho patition o the
P, of Can 1., which would have been impossibie one or two or
thre years immediately aftoe thove roubles. T told him thewe North-West dificulties
were such as to render joint action impossible at that time, and that it ws in conse-
quence of these divergences of public opinion that the Government could not act as &
Government at that time. He could not have understood, however, that I meant by
that that there would be action on_ the part of a n I expressly
expluined to him that it was impossible ¢ of e Oomen:
e, o any il of e Government, o promoting he i 6 b S
sequently told lim, us | stated to the Archbishop, that 1 advised that Riel ..h.mla not
i bia st in Pustlamans. or sovne 10 Otlawa, besease b St Ul his
ly excite the people agai annot say what the nature of Sir Georgo
Futher Ritchot were, because he had repeated conversations with
; s present at one or two interviews between Sir John M and
Father [itchot, more to interpret between Sir John and Father Ritchot, the
latter not understanding English well, and the purport of those conversations was
to the sume effect as those 1 have just now detailod,—that, as a Government, we
that time was a geeat master in matters of that kind. 1 cannot
ng said in that sation in reference to the intended visit of
overnment being used in a way in which the Goiernment, as &
went, could 1 ot e was in one of these conversations that I advised that
Riel should not ta)c his seat after he had been elected for Provencher. I never saw Riel,
and never spoke to him. My mlnn was given to Archbishop Taché and some others of
s frieuds. 1o not think Twas present when any other of my colleagues discussed that
ct with the Archbishop or any of Riels friends. None of my colleagues intimated
to e that they had had any communication with anybody upon. this subject beyond what
[liave stated. 1 do not know whether any of my colleagues did anything fo_prevent,
il taking s st 1 know that T di ol I couhl in that direction. 1 was not aware
Ri e North-West. I never hear d of any
v in Maniigte st all, Lnerss et R
y communication with the delogates myself at the
am not aware the memorial, of which I suggested the
The wen, ke of just now as coming from Arch-
popmior iteion 1 slluulvl prepare last autumn. T am nob
ad n

the peop
implic

the same way as had
1837 and 18:

are whot lhu b propacad and suck it ae not T bud o dlsnseion nok ey Kol
erived foam ray schlngas tiat they had say tieonseion:wih I s a7, olhcs
0 the ar be taken on the address from the Legislatare of Manitoba. I do

ture of Archbishop Tuché for Fiho North- Went from Ottawa or

remember the date of dep:
T cannot, say whether o not the Government,

from the Provinee of Onts
were aware, after Archbishop T
Garey, that thero was a number of people held thero as prisoners, aad that one of them
had oen condemned to death. 1 am disposed to give youall the information I have, but




T canmot cary thes dates of v or six. years go in my head. T do not think wo know
that Bolton had been condemned to dic at tho time Archbishop Taché loft here, or after
B R Ak 7 had an opporiaatty of communioating with him befors hs res
Fort, Garry.

(Signed,) HECTOR L. LANGEVIN.

Comwirtee Roo:
THURSDAY, ,\]rnl 16th, 1874,
By Mr. Geafirion.
Fy kno..]..ag.- of any memorial or document upon the subject cf the death of
0 amnesty signed by Sir George Cartier and handed to the Gosernor
B a) 45 1 b tramsiticd o the T e
(

ies.
Hecror L. Laer!

[ Roox
17th

The Right Keverend Ausxaxper Tacu¥, Archbishop of St. Boniface, in !Iw Province
of Manitoba, &c., deposed as follow:
we some information with regard to the causes which gave rise to the troubles in
tho North-Wet. Somoaf them aromoro or ess emote andsome more diccly within my
Enoviedge.  Among the more = Twil stte the ormacion, n for
of a party in the Province of m.mxm i took the il o the *Canadl
This * Canadian " party pathy of the natives of the country,
because at one time all the population were des d with Canada. - This
I the population from its
resistance to the laws. Amongst this party were thces, who nrok Shio the prisons and
ln\xaq\lsmly threatend the halreds with expulion rom the couni wumber
of thi perhaps ten Canadians and a fow Lalt-breeds who joined with them
'nn ﬁm J“l hmnhng was on 20th April, 1863, and the next on _m April followis
‘was in 18,7 or 1868. Subsequent to these .n-un hances, the population beg
w entertain fears with regard to their union with C: “This was some four or five years
BRI R ) e on gesdually. T s fow wonds, this in what T know of the remote
cause of the trouble.
‘This more remote cause was followed by ono which v
sid o have commenced with tho areval of the it
of A lm It wumd)en o of 1868, In
L who stated he
B Gitacian Dovemans wa s the worbmr wosld b, i with Canadian
money. The works were commenced, but, to the great sur| of the inhabitants, some
action was taken by the urvoyor which guvo rise i onsiderable suspicion. In the st
instanco the price that was_paid for their labor gave N
s tho somunerstion wmall, but the people were compelld to taks ont their pay in
goods, which goods they e zequired 1o buy from s shop $o which the Iaborees nere
i of i, Howerer distes being universal,the population were con-
pelled to submit to these conditions. In the course of the winter discontent was in-
B & S oot thet tho socveyor sad his saplosos had satered nto
treaties with tho Indians for the purchase of the lunds partly belonging to the half-breeds.
Tn fct, n treaty was concluded with the Indisns. Certain lands were surveyed by this
gmploy of the Goverument. 1t was oven soportd tht, the ndins had been ‘made
¢ the lands might be the more easily obtained from them. Not
auly wes i s mwmeul generally reported, but the surveyor was brought before the courts
to the law. Mr.
Bows b o of (e e T iavh o ons ot circumstance which was
incidentfo what T have alrady slted, ani which contibutad o o considerable dogre to
the discontent. It s, that & person who accompanied Mr. Snow—I do not know in what

more direct, and this may be
eyor who came into the colony
4 that t




e on a correspondonce vith the nevapapers of Ontaio, in which cores-
fosultad the whole popalation of the Erariate; both FRASAI I
in Although T do not know fn what sepestly SRS
employed, T know he was an employé of the Government. The discontent caused by the
b was 50 great that the population rose against the
guinst the people at Point du Chéne. The inhabitants of Point da
S the porson wlo was with bim, and compeled them o leave
Suow's compunion the 10y house o see m2, and to ask mo to
o had Tequented thy Balfbeeada o ot dn Cidne to
sed to do so, siying “ We kaow very well

proceeding and
Chéne went to
the loealit

y some days after
s with . halfbresds of Potgt 4 Chens,
r, Mr. McTavish.  After explanations and assurances

' shortstatement of the second canso whioh le to the difielee
1 cause has relation to the action of the Canadian Government iteelf.
it negotiations had taken place botween the Canadian Govern-
ment and the anthorities in Englaad on the subject of the acquisition of the Territory,
without any attempt at cousulting the population of the Province, who considered thern.
selves eivilized and who were civilized, et discontent aroe noon Lot 7308
106 conealBia: Kt Hiinss thby ica ot n the negotintions. So
1 could ascert:

was received

veral; and
« diffor tion were_thos:
The discontent increased when, on the return to Ottawa of the delegates to
o fro tho Cumdat Goverymnt, 1 s wormiond ot Al L L0
b he s s of e Cnali Lagiature o tho Provisional Governuint o the
great waa the dissontont, that eriod manifested itself at several
poins, that I considered it right to leave the come to Canada to inform the
authorities of the position of virs and the discontens which existed, 1 sndeavoured o
it that serious trouble would arise, but 1 did not succeed.
about the commencement of the month of October, 1869, a letter
e » McTavish, in v.lm.l: he stated to me the increase
the discontent, and ulso enumerated the causes which gave rise to
That letter was communicated to the Canadisn Governmeat.  Teia private in part,
but the rest of it 1 am wil hefore the Committee. T may observe that 1 did
not communicate the letter officially to tlu- Government. 1 showed it to one member of
the Government, and 4 copy was sent to another mewber of the Uoreeymmt. T showsd
it myself to the Honorable Mr. Langevin; and the Honombls BiF George Cartier having
et me in such a way that I could 1o longer speak to him on the subjecs, a mataal frisad
took him & copy of the letter, which is as follows :—
(No. 1)
“Forr Ganny, 4th September, 1869,
“ My Lono,—1 notice your success in Lower Canada (Province of Quebec I beliove
1 should call it) in collecting for the Relief Committee here, but T believe my e
“ conntryman, u.« 1m.m .vm- John 8. Macdonald, has been too tough a subject. No
voted by the Ontario Goverament, - The hanorable gmllemm
g it Akwersl luu atall, and I am told that some of the Upper
 pupers advocate the retention of the grant, as they say it is not required by the R. B,
6—2




sotlors T can el them I ik otherwis, as how 0 salisy the clims agaius 1
= Rellef Committee has been a subject of =

Bave had a more than ordinarily b

“ mmum,,. in the way of business. B
“ been, and is still, nguud deal of

‘+ho comes in fuls into Dr. Sehltz’

'Oir friends, tho Canadian halfhreed,

g Io Lham from such an alliance, and ave in con: i

Canada. th ||m|m.|Mn Win. McDougall, when ke comes here,

s auno laning,thers will bo tuntle e i case in the interest of

“pwyle,'lwill take the liborty to say that I think it would be of the utmost imporéunce,

“Wl—hﬂm,uwt‘llu to all coneerned, that you she be here when the new ords

“ things is instituted.
& our other duton ay rondor this imposible, bt i s, s w0 rgretied,
“as taken in time you could control matters would not be so e

“ B 11, 51 you wall Luow. oue times of exeitement,

“the people here in the restless excited state they are now.

“spoken with can give & clear accou hat they wish, but

“they me suspicions that no good to them is i 1 live dons my: nbimeat gl

“out to them fhat it st be i Dougall or any other who may
“ come us Governor, that his Government should be successful, ot s could ot

Pty by injustice to a large scction of the governed ; that the apparent comexion
i bstween Sclnts and the oficils ko ave conry simply hengiglon
“heen kind and accomuodating, that in the pert of
Hhing would nat bave suy effict on thew, but 0 1t usclom, their suspicions. remain.
Colonel Dennis, wh e in us survoyor, et Schultz on the way from St.
‘Pm],nrnnherwnovﬂlukm oy M. The Dookor affeedshs Oafacel s I Wk waggo
“which Colonel Dennis anxions to escape from u heavily laden party
£5OF conie on ariving ler the Dovtor Lol i {0 s s, wheto
friends at Ouk Point sent Colone
 warning him not o corno e Sty Hullt or Hall, it e i tha ot
uen bim buck. 1 beliove Augustin Noliu w: ette

in post haste. 1 was tol{
80day that a Major Wallice, vho was in charge of the purty which went out to Ouk
“ Point, has gone on to meet Mr. M D ccted will be here on the 15th
< Gctole; ot T ot smy ?  Wallace hus gone, much
less, if na Jia, that his rip s uun\eclul \nrh e eheck at Ouk Point.”

“ (mgued), w. \lLl"‘\\m( K
o the Lard Bislop of . Bonifce
Boucherville, Montreal, Canada.”
1 arrived in Canada in the middle of July. I do not dy. 1
cumo ¢ oo to Ottaws, where I lud tho honor to moot I then
im the general which I felt, and he said e knew it all
& geeat deal better than 14, a0 ot want any information. T subsequently went
10 Quebee in the course of the mber. T was at the Licutenant G
at Quebee, in company with th A kiaicn, & Quebwc.His_Honon
pestions us to the position of the country. I guve the answers which my knowledge of
p-ompm me to give. His Houour e Tt s ubsolutely necessary the
Governmént should be cquninted with thess cirvumstances.” 1 told lim,
n aiso, and that it was even the object of my journey, bu
suceended iu causing my fears or wy ideas to be entertained. Then i H.mumr e
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Lisutenant Governor, il to me “Sir George Cartior is here in the house; it i
asalutely necss sionld el bim this” He then sent, for S Geonge Cartier,sad
etoro b the Lieuteuant. Governor put o mo the same questions e had put to me
before. 1 gave the same reply I had given h.m and T receivad the same answer from.
Georgo that T had received at Ottawa. & subeequent period, T am not ure
t days of September or the ﬁml days of 01: ber, T received the letter
ich T have proluced, and cortain. other private
lottars which T huvs ot in my pomsemsion. 1 considerad,n view ol the s U
my vhm. n spite onm .m..lmun veception with which I had met, to make further
commtmicate the f s T was unablo to address myself to Sir Georgo Cartier, and.
e s veomar 0 Ahe ument except Mr. Langovia and My, Chapei e
T was unable to see, I made  journey to Quebec, where Mr. Lungevin then was, with
the hope that T lmvrhl succead better tlmn with Sie Geo i i
I . Langevin in the beginning of October. This was the first time
any important ma i me if

s olliged to go o Rome 0 attend the

that T spoke to e
sosld not s o, ol ‘Riter, T told bim
Benmenieal C

answe

oL uot seo that my. prsenoe at

Ked Rive oskive of Aoy good. evin asked me whether T

ol st o e s B 1w (i . v vantage

st Red River, snd i the Goverament. soquestod w0 do 05 T ol him shati§ wie
theu went o see Mr. sth of whom I was acquaint

T communicated to ¢ % possessed and heggod of thom,

h they oosapied, o imprest upon Sk et

At Montrenl (1 do not remember whether just before T
ity after 1 roturaed) T was in compaty

2 daniger which T consideredl m

ormation of
looking to_the positicns
n ihg soms seps.

e of i
view of seuding it o \u G
vl b sopied iy and £ s afie
and tht the reply was
respecting matters,” and the next day ¢
of rifles and _certain |

MeDougall. The inforna
substantially what 1 have

it
would atise 1 the country from
out of them. Al this time, as

iver e reason that
(us they  thou gt the e

in the meantim
sinee learned, rapidly
Tn S spring of M8G5, the shoxbee of tho tarly-wew
o hest of my knowledge, apart from b
aselves with them,
not hesitate o say Hx at the half-breeds- would soon be driven trom the
lrivers in the vebicles of the new emigeauts, About
i tie 1 wan that tho sarveyors wers stopped ; and 1 wis sttt SR
from tny own obervation, that, they wers sopped bessuns Thigseraisn UENRN
already occupied. As soon us the news was roceived that Hon. Mr. McDougall, with

brotd




arms and ammunition, was on is way, it is ncedless to say the excitement becume still
ter, and ¢ more so becanse there was n certain number of young Canadians
fiere who stated ( |

sely
would on the wrrival of M

bt still statcd) chat hey

00l Some of them even had their uniforms in their portmantenvs, and on oue ocen
sion it was reported that they were fo appear at a mecting in their uniforms and con
‘mence a species of war against the hall brecds. w
T was not in the country at the time. I believe it
the month of October. ~ Nearly all these y
At this time, not only was Mr. Snow
other surveyors. A rej then cireulated in the country, and subseq

e true, that the surveyors had insiructions to lay out for immediat

ands at Point du Chéne, and on t) ¥ inki

I¢ wa then.that the
his is  distinct history of the cunses
1 do not agree with Mr. Langevin in the expression he wade use of in his evider
the long rule of the Hudson's Bay Company hud to do with the ¢ In pr
i  acts-—Somo mantl befro the commencement of

 Tho last petition was si
L Erenit ot B
v some of them were Cy
he petition has been published.
¢ hat dine. he population stated they lud eon
aaminisiration of the Hudsen's Bay Company. T
a i an these petitions were cases of the tron
which followed, because the people said : This is the kind of men who will Le sent to
rule over the country.” The reason why there had been o wish to have a chune in the
form of government was the natural desire of having a_ government in which the peoy
could take part. T must say further that at one time n.m 64 Cortain smbunt of o
ing agatast the Hudeon's Bay Company. provious to, and up o 1839 and 1800, growing
out of the monopoly by the Borapany of Hhe fur tradey o it o factory represcata-
tion of the population in the Council of Ass Bat
ke Comeil bing inretsd, and the new councl
en in popu.utmn. the discontent naturally
ch.c the monopoly ceased in 1849 in the colony, though not th
but it grdually comed throughout that tenvitory, and had_entirely ceased several y
rior to the transfer to Canada itors. 1
R ey Copeny was not wapopaln
became unpopular among the French half-breeds, s unpopulari
tions which took place betweenthe Honorable

¢ bad bought them. I do not think there wg any diconient among. e
cers of the Company with regard to these negotiations with the Government.  The
grer very wall stiafied bcuue thee negotations wero faxorubls o then

winongst the factors tht they onght to have shared in the £300,000 puid to the
Company by the Government ; but,this did i ok s nesiont Government
The irvitation that existed was merely against these who controlled the Company in
England. The proo of this ix thut all the offcers of the et ves e s
ce to Canada, although they w aware that the population certainly had

some grounds for complaint and disatisutio
5% s ‘ono transmction with tho Hudson's Bay Company which intestad the
B vt v L Compeny changed shareboidsns. " Tn this cus. thore
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was a great deal of dissatisfaction among the fuctors. Tt had nothing, however, to do
ith politenlaffirs. T do not know whether there was o suffciont i of the so-
alled Canndinn party The. Fort 1o have defended i, had Shay Beet
called on. and hind they ,‘-;,mnam o sach call. The sally persons who T conceive would
iu the emergency were the old pensioners, Lo
ere aged and invalids, and who were scattered through
country and not concentrated near the fort. My notion s this, that for many years
vious 0 this time the Canadian 1l shown themselves hostile to the Complny,
insalted tho Gosermment, and nd so conducted themaelven as o redee th AN
ment, 15 ey on them or to all o them for sstisance. A 5
n whom the Government had for several years
They weeo et this e fho st and
wsed by e Company.  The overumemd Eaivetis SSL IR
the Queen’s authority, and therefore bad no idea that they in-
rt, and was take @ at the taking of the fort. 1 think
Seoteh and Engl eds would not have answered the call

“The shop to whi

on report «

the peoyle of Foint mu hér
F ot

e wen were compell toresont was kept by a man named Hll
st it belonged to Dr. S, and this was why
I'to, Colonel Denita, * I you coms here with Bt
This Hallett was mmpmm to Snow, when he
ware one of the ring leaders in the last prison-broak-
the s .tk Ton. Mr. MeDougall o the county.
surseying was insiituted by the Government with the view
+ che poopls plased 5o reiandalis Gl
ek bcwas s iovisions of e Cooalies Corranels et 2 » bigher ate
Shan similas provisions wers sold in other shops in the count o . flour, one
o oL inothor shops for §15,and i the Goveenineall
818 ani further, the e who worked o the ‘woods ers ,md only 815 per
L end they had to carry”away the trees and wood which they had cut down, on
T was a mewrber of the Reliet Commitice at tho &
Proviuce of Ontario thit £3,0
A It dib o 1
re never puid that m
moments ago, there is a
" premunae ths this dsb i nove e by 1 Relit Copicutics o e L
son's Bay Company. T cannot say that the facts relating to the sala of the Government
o than those soldin veail shops, wero offcially roprose o
were stated in public T do not chink T wid anytbing
or M seemed to b a very
mater, comparod with the difficulties from which (hemmumvnmvs\lﬂ'ermg. “The persons
who the Government_provisions Mr. Snow and Mr. Mair, the person of
ShanT fosh spoke whon 1 nid T did not. know exacly what posiion b oosusls
Lsimly knew he was employed by i am not uware that the fucts as to the
The provisions were gommunicatad to the Gorenment
u.m. h the nevapapers. . Tiio paints T communiened to M, angl Sir Georgo
. were as 1o the discontent that existed_among the people, Lecause they had not
i communicated o them the conditions oa whish they wors to v b the Gufales
tion.

o sreagch of his prowiss o B
ey, T Mr. MeTuvssltor

“There was a
appointed Gov
egarded with cont

crve of apprehension which oxisted us t the person to be
lw..l.« did not know, and who could not therefore be
the ook the liberty of making suggestions to \h-

ending t d to the North-West two Commissioy
Tranch and om0 Tingligh o thovid mie vith the poople, ascertaia their foslnge AAll B8
able to report to the Government what steps it would be able to take which would be

2



satisfaclory to the people.
the details of Government, save
the people to elect some members of the Council. ~ As to the Govern
it woukd be proper o select  man wlo i lived amones

and Leing asked my opinion, p!
enquiry from me,
who, us T thought, told the Gove

e no further statem
it

sz to wlak T thought should be
sprossed my view it it won!

peoy
ccommended Mr

received, T wro
formation of the Council sho
the members should then b
ailly upon this subject, but. T wrote
had ot the l\nmvr of receiving
month of October. Mr. Laagey

ppreliension
Sir George atier gentle.
was established in the country, some exc
B S asuitad by tho so-calied Canadian pasty, which would loed 1o s rsing
thapo on. T mean that T s of opinion thu his might lnd to s
Ex“dno Sprehansion of a generl wprising. T conld not defing absolately the post
o of course, because 1 i not know of what dispos
s npnmou that circhrastances would exercisa n very cousiderable influens
matter. T cireumstances were favorable to the people, there would, i
bility, be o trouble. If, on the other hand, they were anfusorable,
trouble. 1 stated this to i
writing. T mentioned this to x

: Ohaavean, M. Ouiety and othe vl I comsidersd, would e iy
\ the two members of Gmenmmnt 1 lmu Just name T left for Rmm- W r'vt l)w
B B Oitbher T Lavo boon askod if 1 had any ded ]\)nwmmmu of what

u the North-West. I had no_definite n;.,m.m don. [ was ot aware
there was none. 1 have kept

achi ations they wore ;
none. 'm matter geew up geadually, and the 1esult was
never foreseen or calenated upon by an )
X o opnion that the ariclea }m]nlhhu] in the newspapers gave rise o a great
~ deal of the feeling regarding Governor McDougall, and 1 Ra? tay thet T somaider tho
Re o bb extenh tho canse of the disturbances - not the C
ster, which was published for some
ined atticks, first
v the French half-

s in ¥
Company, and afterwards against the half-breeds, especi

T had a conversation with Governor McTavish on the subject of what passed between

‘him and the Canadian hovmmnenc when he was at Ottawa. 1 had a conversation with

hu- on the s Iam of my journey to Canada, and during that canvers ation, he told me

3 hut passed between hln\ and the Canadian Government. Mr. Tavish was the only

} m to whom I communicated the reason of my journey to L..m.u].n He sid to mo

3 then: My Lord, I wish that you may be successful, but I greacly f
- L‘nllmtlnd your trouble. I have just returned from Ottawa, and althoug]

b B i iy 3 Goverio fx fikedi yeacs, T bave aot bosa Shie

"h cause any of my recommendations to be accepted by the Government.” e unmme« 3

 gentlemen are of opinion tha m; kow a geat deal more abont this conntry than

"vl do,” and added : “However, w ou succecd or not you will have llO.A\' & conscien-

* tious work, and you will have the um{mtmn of knowing that you have done your duty.”
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The only. rowson for delaying tho gruning of the amnesty romised. by the prod
tion of Sir John Young, that T am aware of, the exciterent existing thnmghﬂul
the Dominion, snd specially in the Proriacs of Outsrie.  This is ik wiil SN
opinion; it i o the opivion exprtssed {0 e by orain, meters of U

ch 1 receive

T spoks firet of all o Siv Geoge Cartier on the subject, I then
1 subsequently to Mr. Langovin. T also spoke on
s ol S 8 Government, but not 5o minutely because T was not
sely in contact with them. The reply T have quote] was that given me by
momber of the Goverument when T spoke to them.
Tu the conversations 1 had with these gentlemen, T always understood that the
sty was o be . ful, completo and entire one. T nover had any conversation on the
esty, under that proclumation. T have lwl & communication
esty, Bt that vias not until the year 1573, That communication
‘ron with Sir Tob A, Dlacionald, und 1 ade verbally, not in writing. 1 left for
ctober, O tho sveoing beforo T 1o Paciel e
broken out at Red River. This was the first nows T heard on
the subject. I started, bowever. next morning and proceeded to Rome. On my arrival
there othor telegouns confirmd the nows T b heand in Puss, and som diys afl T
ot stated that Mr. ecn met at the frontier
ulling fog progress

November, 1869, and I received no

val i Pembina in the month of March of the

s Grace the Archbishop of Halifax came to me

\tl in this letter His Grace was told that troubles

et was expre bsence, and also s desiro

s B ol n‘..ml to Ihis (vmco that the dling 1

{ the reception T hiad met n passing through Ottawa. !
3 ot vefor o the. manner 1n wHidi Tl person

do any good secing FALT WM

s subsequently, His Lord-

« loter from i brother, the Hon,

and expressing o desire that T

in the letter, but simply that

y gt bty hat I

tha

not s
wifying the people
aski, came to me w

siro was expresse
vin h 4 x]m le lm in Im Iunnl and said it was a ves
k. 1 then said 1o ther Luuwx how it
o' Worll v Satent s e PR T mid, 1 4 ‘nlln@
mment ask me to do so, and give me means of settling the
lexve to telogruph to his brothst to thid il Wit

St of J.mu.«\' he came to me with a_telegram  which
, as follow

consented to his doin s0. O ¢
he had received from his broth

(A\‘o. )

elegramma— Parole 46.

Ore 3. Arrivato a Roma li 8/i 18- -Ore 9 10.
“Bisuor JEAN LANGEVIX.

Agorale, near Pince Navone, Rome.

hY
csentato . Valentia Ii 187

“ Thirteen

“ Pontifieal States. (No. 2.)
el
“Fort Garry
“ Answe

wehé, Government of Canada gl

v aceept hix patriotic offer A4 b
and request. his immediate return ; his

penses will of course be paid.

g (Signed,) “Heeton L LANGEVIN,

“Ottawa, Seventl.”
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1 then took the liberty of remarking to Fishop Langovin diat T did not offr (0 do s,

bt that what X sl was, T would o if the Goverument asked me. _ ke diialtis wers
so serious that T dm nut think on merely personal gmvlmls‘ T muld decline to go. T
r.hmrm i to Bish that T would consalt before giving a reply, and woul

e o i telegram.  He consented to this, and T prepared an
R e o telegram, as follows :
(No. 3)
“ Rome, January 11th, 1870,

Ham B L L Luxguew, GB.
x Public Works, Ottawa, Canada.

“ Au reqnnL of Government of Canada, Bishop Taché leaves this week if possible.

“ Bisuop Laxceviy.”

As a matter of course, certain formalities had to be gone ¢ clx vough before T could leave
Rome, and in these formalities some days wero ocon ought to cousult
the Axchbishop of Quebee, because at that time my dioe i tho Exclesistion Province
of Quebec. T Archbishop of Quebee, Buillargoon, aid To e : o Brom the mateer 1
&which you wero treated T can wnderstand how it you could not go, bt

Toce 0 doubt you won

§Z

“a good work in proceeding to T appl sied T the Senskiy permission, and

e o Do nuary. 5 1..«1 hn,mm ot Marsclles, Lo, Bais and London.

T stayed at all these places, travelling ¢ Portland on Felry

where I found a letter for mo from Sic Lveolg:- 5 Cartier s Tl
No. 1)

(Transiation.) “Ottawa, 2

“My Lokp,

h January, 1870,
dship will meet you on

o your Lordalip the graic de whil

eelle fow lines which 1 now v adiress your Lon
“ your arrival at Porland. I m
iy oolleagues us well as myself you have o graciously
“and ptriorically offored 30ur invalusble nersie o ernment of Canada in
# quieting the roubles which exist at Red Riv s for the promtitude with which you

“have returned to this sido of the Atlantic to m views of the Government.

o all it it the voyage s not bee distressing one. I need not say

“that, o fog greatanxiety

“landing at Portlade We

“day when you will probably be in Otiawe. * A% s poxtrer r on
¢ Lordship will bo informed of al that hn ovevired vt e Horer
tand there.

« Avnllmg the ‘Heasare and honor of guin secing you at Ottawa, allow me to
“ subseribe

“Your Lordship's obedient humbe servan,
ned,) G

xo. . Cartien
1o His Londship,
“Bishop Tacms.”

[ was unwell after my arrival, My indisposition was cansed by my journey, and 1

could not start, for e day arrived at Outawa on the 9t Feb
ing stay at Ottawa I had s
meeting His Zxczllenev, John Young, end soverel of the mya
in Ottawa, Sir Georgo Curlier introduced e to the y Council, u.., uneil boing in
foion. Some members of the Couneil I do nos remembor who now suggested shag all
o papors connected with tho tronbles in the Rod 1 Setlement um\.m o, submitied
for my information, and they were so submitted.  The al T went
et Goorgo Cartier to His Excellency the Governor General. Dusing the remingor

us

in
al o porinaiien
al

"‘E

y
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of my stay in Ottawa, T met severul of those gentlemen on different occasions, but there
were only three of them with whom I spoke par deslarly o tho suboe of B, i
the Norih-West, e geatlemen were Sir John . Macdonald, Sie

and Hon. Mr

Hows. . 1a il thess sonversefioba was expressed that
should proceed to Red River in onler to bring abont o pacifoation of the people,. T
alluded 1o the conseqences which ult to some of those who were implicated in
Thon trodble, and T wes snvariably (i i il e sorvenmsiope SheElin pest would b
forgotten, and that if the people would only consent to enter Jnto the Confederstion they
should nct be troubled in nay way on acsount of the pask- 16 was afise st
nts, which hate besn pablished, wero placed 1

e was attached the proclamation of Sir John Young, of 6th Decomber,
ssured this proclamation should have all the forco the day I arrived ab
given to me. T raay st gte ShIBE yhich soomed
- Mr. Howe asked me, before I received the letter of 16th
February from him, if' 1 would not propare the draft of the lotter, and which he said he
would sign. I said o, [ did not consider it necessary. T thought from what had been
dhat | understoad the pasition of afirs. T rocived the assuranco I hva
s to the proclamation frc r. Howe, from Sir John A, Macdonald and
¢ Cartier.” On the same day i ]‘.xull“l\c wrote me the lotter, dated 16th
At the sume tiwe I received from Hon. Mr. Howe amongst others, iy
documents T now produce whic b ave e s P s oy the very Rev.
General Thilwalt, one dated Docomber 4t 1869 and the othet Decomber 6tk 186D,
dated December Gth is not in the Blue Book, and is as follows:
(No. 5.)
Lotter from Hon. Joseph Hows to Reverend Mr. Thibaulty V.G.

“ OFFICE SECRETARY oF STATE roR PRovINCES,
“ December 6th, 1869.

o tho Very Rev. M. Tutmaonr,
“Grand Viear, Ottaa.

Sin, m..“m, o il eive 300 copicsofa proclumation,signed by the Queen's
ntative, for distribution in the West ; and 100 copies of the instructions
the Hon. William MeDougall on e S0 of September.  OF these you can

e o ou juicious. | You will be good enough to wiis upon

, and show instractions, and leave with him any

“copics of the prinid papers which

v will lease roiort 1 this ofice, hrough s channels s 3000 48 you have any-
¢t mportant to commniest, but will ot distribute the procumations il you get.

o P with Mr. MecDougall.

ke any nse which way

und after eunsultatio

* An accountable warrant f ill be handed to you by M. Under-Secretary
-« Mere mh St ik il T ]y.ud to Colonel 4ln hnl.nherr}a Should funds be

quired
« Hudson's B

special purgose M MeDougll has authority to draw, o uny-of the
will aceept your ord
“I have, &e.
(Signed “Josern Hows,
“ Secretary of State for the Provinces.”

aany's off

After receiving these instructions, I set out. The verbal instrn ived were
always the same. ’I hey were, that I was to do all I could to qluel puhlu, excitement, and
assure the people they would be well m.n.,d by Canada. 1 was always assured that an

¥ winld bo granted, and that the Goveramant would be only top glad o grant one
83




if the people would submit. We spoke ofttn and freely of the state of affuirs in the
country, 0 far as the news had arrived from Red River. There was something said at
the time conveying, however, to me only an indefinite idea as (o the formation of a Pro-
B emoct. T vas Luown sl tho time lint posesion had beon taken of Furt
Garry. The three members of the Government with whom T conversed were aware that
Fort Garey had been taken possemion of.  Mention, was mude of
‘ments communicated o m aders of the upy veve all

otk dosuments and cone o srndelly
Lepine

n some of the docu-
tioned by name, in
Riel w: oned Pre

re also mentioned. It was. nuw|4 rstood and Lno\\l\

B i v oo ttime. It wan sttel, beside,

Governor McDougall's procluma nd the issue of t

Dennis, there p ki ke et the
hiad been made by Riel and his party, and thai those prisoners we

Fort Garry. The movement amongst the English population was spoken of as

wost foolish thing. The information received was that Colonel Denni ) amiered it

the country, and had taken possession of what was commonly known as Stone Fort, or

B REr that tho. population, s = whole, refasad o respond fo s spisals

and hat i Tordhip the Bisiop of Rupert’s Land wroie 3 Colonel Desns 0 dise
R Sevonstiog with his sndertutin
Tndians about Lower Fort Garry, were almost e

so-called Canadian® party, and the
Iy ones reported to have taken up

prochan than that attachel to

Lwas ot furmished with uny other copy of
Mr. Howe's letter of Feln 6th, bt five hundral copics T b vt o Pemblne,
T was told that these m-]vle» wuw sent to Pembina, and allusions were made in \\4- letrer
S0r. Thibualt to that effeet. T am of opinion t
were aware it was not yet |u\w|n ned in the coun
sequence of the letter of Mr. towe to M. Thibauls
consultation with Mr. McDougull. I think it was known at Ottawa that the pr
tion was not issued, but T cannot assert it positively. 11 i
t to make known His Excellency’s intes
The subjes of frsh ace ol Viditnes was dincusaed etwnen ministers and myscf over
, and fears were expressed that the countey would be filled with ol
Foriher oo B Siiieion wan sspresscd by mesnbers. of the P such
state of affairs had not already uupuwnul, and this was spoken of as a proof M the great
moderation which the half-breeds displayed.
There was some conversation between ministers and 1
taken by Mr. McDougall and Colonel Dennis, and th '1)\\\'! t was severely eriticise \\ h)
them. Tt was said that the population of the Province had good rewson to fear the action
of the Canadian nthorities, sinco o psuns employed by thetn had acted in so unwise
and ill-advised a manner. I\unh myul vom the tenor conversation that the
amnesty would apply o cts co after that date (L mean the date of the convers
AETeT & faot that It should apply, to all acts up o the time of x
arrival, pmvlded that the oo shouk coment o unite with Canada. One of the min.
isters, Sir George Cartier, said t — The Government has made many mistakes, and
‘we cannot be surprised that s |>vplm\uuu shoukl ke s misiakes upon e side.
at towards them is such that they

ntained

Maclonald, who sgain

g e good intentions of the ¢

i thors. T sl to him them, * Thi 1 all very wel, but thero ave

4 mited which aro blamevorthy, and there may be s
1

“ May prvmxu them an amnesty.” He answered me :—
T subsequently asked him m give e in writ

tion that had passed betwoen us. This wis before

Joln Macdonaid wrots me the tetto duted the 160k Febr ) as follows
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3 (No. 6)
“ (Private.) Der. or Ty
Orriwt; CkAINE Tebruary 1608, 1870,

“ ¥ Dean Lowp,—Before you leave Ottawa on your shission of peace, I think it well
“to reduce to writing the substance of the conversation I had the honor to have with you
«this morning,

“T tmark hia lottee ¢ private’ in ordor that it may nok be v« peblisiERENIN
alld for by Pactiament promafurely  but you aro quite ot bery to e i such
aaer ax you may hink wost advan
opo dhakexs you ryive a Forb Garry tho ineurgente; s AR explanations that

Me banlt, Lo S Salaberr and Smith, vill avelaid dows

“he

35—

Lh
& lm\e bee
“

3 a0 the administration of public affuirs.
the Act of the Tmperial Pastisment of st seesion Al 48 pUMI RN
il ~n1l vemain in power, and the Council of Assiniboia will be their

 foringe poa
Wil you be kind enough to m..x.»  full explanntion to the Couneil an balulf of the
adian which animate, not only the quarnor General,
with mpm o e me of dealing with the North-We
' ey -uthonhh\'-ly.
it n tho Jntanion of Cana mm arant 1 the pmph of the North-West the sume free
¢ institutions which they themselves enjoy

adian Government had hoped,
Hongh Mr. MeDougall, s to

 that subject, and to consider
t should immediately be -doptad
espensive mdefor the wlmmmmnon of affuirs should
expie of orzunizing the Government afer wnion
“with Canada, adian tevamnry, TR
il objoction i the Canadin enditure.
< As it wonld be unwise w wuh)mt the Uu\unmem of the Teritory to a recurrence
of the Tl " red by € Tavish, yon can inform hm that if
L 2o Lol ol of bwenty e fo olutely necessary, that the
“ expense will be dofiayed by the C
Yo

vor o find out Monkman, the person o whoml
| ave instructions to communicate with
render hin lttor: aod infocsmad ek AR AR
f4mot to procee upon 5 Government will see that he is compensated for
se that he has alr m ineurred,
I e delesuion i \,‘m.mul (o rocestto Ottawa, you o astare them tha thy
b kindly susgcsions ully considered. Thelr expenses coming
d returaing, an whilh aging in Ottava, will o defraysd by
You are authorizad to state that dhe two years during which the prévent tariff shall
“ rennain undisturbed, will commence from the st January, 1871, instead of last January
“as first propose
St tho question arfe u o the consunption of any siores or goods bel to
“the |h|w\~4m~| Gompany by the insacgents, yon ses axshoriaed phaedeie
thatif the et is matorel, o only will thero be n generl amnsty
 the Company should claim the payment for such stores, {hat the
wdian Government will stand hotwesn the anrgsns Al b
¥

Saltenx Indians.  He ol \. wsked t0s
Tl

ny exq

* Wishing yon a prosperous ults,
reat respect, :
“To the Bight Reverend our very faithful servant,
Bishop of . Bonituce, (Signed,)  “Jomx A. MacDONALD.

Fort Gary
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X mad o specil eforence to the pussilility of blood Leing spilt, s the conversation
was in general torms. I made use, mysolf, of the expression before quoted * fire
bloodshed,” but T had no knowledge at that time that blood hud been spilt. ~ As  matte
of fuct no blood. bad been spilt up to that time. This wus the 16th of Febroary, T

romarked afterwards, that in the letter of Sir John A. Macdonald, there was a condition

as not (-xpnxwtl in conversation, and |
itions were specified upon which T w
y arrival.  Althongh it was known that blooaad wan
, yet it was not stated that the proclamation was not to be used when I ol
When Lot Ottawa it was my xmpl‘n«)nu uml onriction that, no matter what took plce
in the North-West before my arrival, I w

o,

kUt procianation knows
a8 5000 as [ got there. T received no instr unicate with Mr. McDougall.
The whole course of action was left to my and Judgmont, acconding to the.cir

i
£
i
5

T was ot instructed s to. any mode of publishing the proclamation, except. that T
was to communicate it to the leaders, they being the persons [ have alreudy 1
was also dirceted (0 communicate wit ¥ who was alrsady & * Commissio

with Mr. Thibault and M y, and with Governor McTuvish. 1 understoo
that my instructions as to zm amnesty authorized e to cover every ovent, which should
have oceured before m; iin the Territory, including such an event as the death of
Soott, and this was my bolif and undorstunding alno altor 1 arvived and whan T heard of
that event.

Comirrer Roo,
sTURDAY, 18th April, 1874

Archbishop Tache's evidence resumed :
When T reached St. Paul I received intellige

1 telegraphed to Ottawa to Mr. Howe, asking it th

He replied by telegram, dated 23rd February

(No. 7.

From Ottaa.

of the convention at Fort
had heard of the Bill of K
1871

236 February, 1870,
“To Right Rev. Bishop Tache.
“Bill of Rights not yet received here. Will telegraph and write you when | gt it.
“What news have you. ~Answer by telegraph.

(Signed,) “Josern Hows
then telegraphed the Bill of Rights t0 Mr. Howe. T reeivod i roply the tlegran
of 26th February, 1870, as follo
(No.8)
By Telegram from Ottaa.
“To Bishop Tché, “ Februuy
“St. Puul.

“ Proposition in the main sa

“ etails.

5th, 1870,

actory, but et the delegation come here to settle the

(Signed,) « Josepn Howe.”

" T received this after my arrival in Fon Lmn) T arrived on the 9th March, I
began at once the work of my mission. On ival T was ablo of course to sce all the
le about my house and neighbourhood, botad LO( as allowed to come to my house.
ere was a guard at the door of my house which reveted any one coming i exeopt
my clergy. Still 1 was allowed to_go'out freely myself, and 1 did so. 1 wrote to Mr
we to give an account of the feling which | asoertainid existed on my arrival, and a5

T have a copy of the lotter here I produce it, as follows -
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